
Office of the Gity Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/
City Engineer

June 5,2012

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Alderman Sandy V/eidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

John C. Rooney, City Engineer / Asst. Commissioner of Public Works l/L

We are submitting Change Order No. I on the above contract in the amount of $5,788.75.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $301,958.93 under Resolution No. 12-3023
of March 20,2012. This Change Order No. I brings the revised contract total to 5307,747.68.

The funding account shall be adjusted by the following amount:

Change Order No. 1, Contract 02-12 (K2-002) 2012 Sidewalk Replacement,
Phase I (R1), AZAR L.L.C. contractor.

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, Wl53403
262.636.9191

Fax: 262.636.9545
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906.000.5520
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Description

Sidewal-k Replacement

Cc: Joy Hansche

Amount

5,'788.75
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The time provided for completion of the contract is unchanged, increased,
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e
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Accepted by:

Recommended by:

Approved by:

Approved by:
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$
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calendar days. This document shall become an amendment

958.93

301,958.93

Authorized by Resolution No:
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Engineer/Department Head

Contractor

Commissloner of Public Works

F¡nance Oirector


